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Newberry, Florida 32669
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7/15/2000

Ms. Katie Hawkins
FCC

SUBJECT: FCCID: BGAFR560

REFERENCE: EA97864

With reference to your email of 7/12/00;
1. You are correct, this UUT does not have any adjustments, it is only a

verification of power output.
2. This was a typographic error and the power output should be 360mW.
3. The maximum duty factor is 50%.
4. There is a clip-on speaker-mic available for this device.  When worn on the belt,

the separation distance is LESS than 1 inch (2.5 cm).  Please refer to the revised
RF exposure safety statement.

5. Also uploaded at this time is a revised RF exposure safety statement to be
included in the users manual.

If  you have any questions please let me know.

Sincerely,

Sid Sanders
email:sid@timcoengr.com


